
 

 

County Buildings, Stafford 
DDI (01785) 276135 

Please ask for Julie Plant 
Email: julie.plant@staffordshire.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
Pensions Panel 
 
Tuesday, 10 September 2013 
9.30 am 
New Bremen Room, County Buildings, Martin Street, Stafford 
 

John Tradewell 
Director of Democracy, Law and Transformation  

2 September 2013 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
1. Apologies  
 
2. Declarations of Interest  
 
3. Minutes of Previous meetings  
 

a) 21 May 2013 (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

b) 15 July 2013 (Pages 3 - 4) 
 

4. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2013 
(Pages 5 - 28) 

 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 
 
5. Dates of Future Meetings  
 
3 December 2013 
4 March 2014 
 
(To be confirmed) 
20 May 2014 
15 July 2014 (Managers’ Day) 
9 September 2014 
2 December 2014 
2 March 2105 



 
All meetings are scheduled to start at 9.30am at County Buildings, Stafford 
 
 
6. Exclusion of the Public  
 
The Chairman to move:- 
 
‘That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business which 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 
of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below’. 
 
 

PART TWO 
(All reports in this section are on pink paper) 
 
7. Exempt Minutes of Previous Meetings(exemption paragraph 3)  
 

a) Minutes of the Pensions Panel held on 21 May 2013 (Pages 29 - 34) 
 

b) Minutes of the Pensions Panel held on 15 July 2013 (Pages 35 - 40) 
 

8. Property-Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources 
(Exemption Paragraph 3) (Pages 41 - 42) 

 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 
 
9. Stock Lending  (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 43 - 52) 
 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 
 
10. Private Equity (exemption paragraph 3)  
 

a) Private Equity Valuations as at 31 March 2013 (Pages 53 - 54) 
 

b) Review of position as at 30 June 2013 (Pages 55 - 56) 
 

Reports of the Director of Finance and Resources 
 

11. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring (Exemption Paragraph 3)  
 

a) Economic and Market Update  
 

Presentation by Hymans Robertson 

b) Review of position as at 31 July 2013 (Pages 57 - 62) 
 

Report by the Director of Finance and Resources  
 
(Report of Record Currency Management for the month ended 31 June 2013 
enclosed for information) 
 



12. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  
30 June 2013 (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 63 - 70) 

 
(Report of Portfolio Evaluation for the quarter ended 30 June 2013 enclosed for 
information) 
 
13. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment 2012/2013 

(exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 71 - 76) 
 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 
 
14. Class Actions (exemption paragraph 3)  
 
Oral update by the Director of Finance and Resources 
 
15. Manager Presentations (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 77 - 86) 
 
To receive a presentations from Russell Investments on the Fund’s Emerging Markets 
equity portfolio. 
 
(Report of Russell Investments for the quarter ended 30 June 2013 enclosed for 
information). 
 
16. Manager Presentation (exemption paragraph 3) (Pages 87 - 114) 
 
To receive a presentations from Insight Investments on the Fund’s Corporate Bond 
Portfolio (Buy and Maintain Strategy) 
 
(Report of Insight Investments for the quarter ended 30 June 2013 enclosed for 
information). 
 
17. Private Credit Markets Training (exemption paragraph 3)  
 
To receive training jointly from Insight Investments and Hymans Robertson on Private 
Credit Markets 
 
 
 

Membership 
 

Philip Atkins (Chairman) 
Mike Lawrence 
Carolan Dobson 
Graeme Johnston 
 

David Thomas 
Stephen Sweeney 
Derek Davis, OBE 
Carol Dean 
 

 
 
 
 
 





Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 21 May 2013 
 

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman) 
 

Attendance 
 

Mike Lawrence 
 

Stephen Sweeney 
 

 
 
Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor), Graeme Johnston 
(Hymans Robertson), David Thomas (Independent Advisor), Melanie Stokes (Treasury 
and Pension Fund Manager), John Wood (Head of Financial and Commercial Services) 
and Andy Burns (Director of Finance and Resources) 
 
 
PART ONE 
 
1. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 
 
2. Minutes of the meeting held on 4  March 2013 
 
RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 March 2013 be confirmed and 
signed by the Chairman. 
 
 
3. Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 31 March 
2013 
 
The Director of Finance and Resources submitted a summary of the performance of the 
Pension Fund together with a portfolio of the Fund’s investments as at 31 March 2013.  
He reported on the positive performance by equities over the majority of the quarters in 
2012/13 which had produced a return of 13.8%, almost 1% above benchmark, and a 
pleasing return given a number of events world wide which had affected global markets.  
The current value of the Fund was £3.1billion. 
 
RESOLVED – That the Pension Fund performance and portfolio of investments for the 
year ended 31 March 2013 be noted. 
 
 
4. Dates of Future Meetings 
 
15 July 2013 (Managers’ Day) 
10 September 2013 
3 December 2013 
4 March 2014 

Agenda Item 3a

Page 1



 

 
All meetings to be held at County Buildings, Stafford commencing at 9.30am. 
  
  
5. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below. 
 
The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues: 
 
 
6. Exempt Minutes of the Meeting held on  4 and 5 March 2013 (exemption 
paragraph 3) 
 
7. Private Equity - Review of Position as at 31 March 2013 (exemption 
paragraph 3) 
 
8. Strategic Benchmark Review and Monitoring (exemption paragraph 3) 
 
a) Economic and Market Update 
 
b) Review of Position as at 31 March 2013 
 
9. Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  
31 March 2013 (exemption paragraph 3) 
 
10. Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment 2012/13 
(exemption paragraph 3) 
 
11. Property (exemption paragraph 3) 
 
a) Confirmation of action of the Director of Finance and Resources in relation to 
Property  
 
b) Property Investments 
 
12. Manager Presentation - Standard Life Investments Limited - UK Equity 
Portfolio (exemption paragraph 3) 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 
 

Page 2



Minutes of the Pensions Panel Meeting held on 15 July 2013 
 

Present: Philip Atkins (Chairman) 
 

Attendance 
 

Mike Lawrence 
Stephen Sweeney 
 

Derek Davis, OBE 
Carol Dean 
 

 
Also in attendance: Carolan Dobson (Independent Advisor), Graeme Johnston 
(Hymans Robertson), David Thomas (Independent Advisor), Melanie Stokes (Treasury 
and Pension Fund Manager) and John Wood (Head of Financial and Commercial 
Services) 
 
Apologies: Andy Burns 
 
PART ONE 
 
13. Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest on this occasion. 
 
14. Dates of Future Meetings 
 
10 September 2013 
3 December 2013 
4 March 2014 
 
All meetings -  9.30am, County Buildings, Stafford. 
  
15.  Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED -, That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part One of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) indicated below. 
 
The Panel then proceeded to consider reports on the following issues: 
 
17. Discussions with Global Equity Managers (exemption paragraph 3) 
 
The Chairman agreed to the following item being dealt with as urgent in view of the 
need to proceed with the tendering exercise 
 
18. Property Investment Arrangements (exemption paragraph 3) 
 

Chairman 

Agenda Item 3b

Page 3



Page 4



Pensions Panel 10.09.2013 

Local Members Interest 

  

 
PENSIONS PANEL – 10 SEPTEMBER 2013 

 
Report of the Director of Finance and Resources 

 
PENSION FUND INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE 2013/14  

 
1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To provide, for information; 

 
i)  a summary of performance of the Staffordshire Pension Fund as at  

30 June 2013; and 
 
ii) a portfolio of the Pension Fund’s investments as at 30 June 2013. 

 
2. Performance Summary 
 
2.1 Period               Relative  
      Fund  Benchmark  Performance 
         %          %           %  
  

June 2013 Quarter    -0.3         -0.6  0.3   
 
 
2.2 Global equity markets finished the second quarter of 2013 in positive territory 

but this hid large intra –quarter volatility. At one point in late May the MSCI All 
Countries World Index was up 7.83% but it ended the quarter flat returning a 
net -0.3% in sterling terms. US and Japanese stocks were the best 
performers, with European equities performing worst, ending the quarter 
marginally down. 

 
2.3 Quantitative Easing (QE) was in the news again, however, unlike previous 

quarters, it was the indication that QE may be coming to an end which caused 
the biggest market reaction. At the June meeting of the US Federal Reserve it 
was indicated that QE would likely be tapered though late 2013 and possibly 
stopped in 2014 ahead of interest rate increases. In reaction bonds were sold 
off and global equity markets fell. 

 
2.4 Japan continued with its own significant QE program (dubbed ‘Abenomics’ 

after Japanese President, Shinzo Abe who instigated it), which seemed to be 
boosting the countries economy, as GDP and consumer confidence grew and 
equities markets rose. Like all global markets though Japan was affected by 
the US tapering scare, but had recovered a lot of the lost ground by quarter 
end. 

 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



Pensions Panel 10.09.2013 

2.5 In China during the second quarter, there were several signs that the 
economy has begun to slowdown which would have negative ramifications 
globally. The picture was also complicated by a mini credit crunch in the 
countries inter-bank lending market in June as the Shanghai Libor index rose 
to 10%. 

 
2.6 In the UK, economic data remained generally positive during the quarter, with 

the service sector continuing to grow and signs that the property market was 
beginning to thaw outside of foreign-investor dominated central London. As 
per all global markets though, the US tapering scare hit UK equities which 
posted a small loss for the quarter. 

 
2.7 Staffordshire Pension Fund had a marginally negative Q2 2013, generating a 

return of -0.3%, although the benchmark return of -0.6% was outperformed by 
0.3%. Even though the past quarter has been a neutral one, this should be 
seen in the context that the 1 year performance of the Fund has been 16.1%, 
1.8% above benchmark.      

 
2.8 Since 30 June 2013, when the Pension Fund had a market value of £3.03 

billion, markets have rallied but fallen back again on geopolitical concerns. As 
at 30 August 2013, the Pension Fund had an estimated market value of £3.11 
billion. 
 
Note:  Pension Fund returns are in line with the annual volatility expected 
from investing in a range of asset classes and do not affect the Fund’s ability 
to pay Pensioners their benefits. Investment managers are kept under regular 
review, with any changes to their investment process being considered 
carefully, to ensure they have no negative impact on the Fund’s longer term 
return potential.    

 
3. Portfolio of Investments at 30 June 2013 
 
3.1 A copy of the Staffordshire Pension Fund’s portfolio of investments as at 30 

June 2013 is attached.  
 

Andrew Burns 
Director of Finance and Resources 

___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Contact :  Melanie Stokes 
Telephone No. (01785) 276330 
 
Background Documents: 
Portfolio Evaluation Performance Measurement Data 

Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Agenda Item 7a

Page 29

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 34



Agenda Item 7b

Page 35

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 40



Agenda Item 8

Page 41

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 42



Agenda Item 9

Page 43

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 48



Page 49

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 52



Agenda Item 10a

Page 53

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 54



Agenda Item 10b

Page 55

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 56



Agenda Item 11b

Page 57

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 58



Page 59

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 60



Page 61

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 62



Agenda Item 12

Page 63

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 70



Agenda Item 13

Page 71

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 76



Agenda Item 15

Page 77

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 78



Page 79

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 86



Agenda Item 16

Page 87

Not for publication by virtue of paragraph(s) 3 

of Part 1 of Schedule 12A

of the Local Government Act 1972

Document is Restricted



Page 114


	Agenda
	3a 21 May 2013
	3b 15 July 2013
	4 Pension Fund Performance and Portfolio of Investments as at 30 June 2013
	Item 4 - Portfolio of Investments

	7a Minutes of the Pensions Panel held on 21 May 2013
	7b Minutes of the Pensions Panel held on 15 July 2013
	8 Property-Confirmation of the action of the Director of Finance and Resources (Exemption Paragraph 3)
	9 Stock Lending  (exemption paragraph 3)
	STACC as at 31 March 2013 (100913 Agenda Item 9 Appendix  3)

	10a Private Equity Valuations as at 31 March 2013
	10b Review of position as at 30 June 2013
	11b Review of position as at 31 July 2013
	310713 Strategic Benchmark Summary (100913 Agenda Item 11(b) Appendix 1)
	Item 11 b Appendix 2 - RCM

	12 Pension Fund Performance and Manager Monitoring for the quarter ended  30 June 2013 (exemption paragraph 3)
	13 Corporate Governance and Socially Responsible Investment Quarter 2 2013 (exemption paragraph 3)
	15 Manager Presentation Œ Russell Investments Œ Emerging Markets Equity Portfolio (exemption paragraph 3)
	RUSSELL Staffordshire County Council EM Equity June 13

	16 Manager Presentation  - Insight Investments Œ Corporate Bond Portfolio (Buy and Maintain Strategy) (exemption paragraph 3)

